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Dear Minister
 
Thank you very much for the invitation to attend this important workshop. While we
 would like to have been able to attend and contribute to the discussions, unfortunately
 due to the timing of the meeting, we do not have a representative available to attend.
 
While we propose to file a submission in response to the current proposals there are
 three matters of such importance that we feel the need to raise them in advance of the
 Workshop.
 

1)    The proposal regarding patent term extensions has completely misunderstood the
 meaning of “unreasonable curtailment of patent term as a result of the
 marketing approval process”. This curtailment of patent term is the term lost as
 a result of the need to satisfy regulatory authorities in relation to the safety and
 efficacy of the pharmaceutical product. This includes the time following the filing
 of the patent application during which the patentee carries out the necessary
 clinical trials to satisfy the regulatory authorities that the product is indeed safe
 and efficacious. The time spent by MEDSAFE looking at the regulatory
 application represents only a part of this delay. Unlike Article 18.46 which clearly
 refers to “Granting Authority” in the heading and the process of issuing patents,
 Article 18.48 makes no reference in the heading or otherwise, other than in
 section (1) requiring efficient processing of applications, to delays caused by the
 Regulatory Authority. We recommend that the MBIE look at the provisions
 currently in effect in Australia for providing the compensation referred to in
 Article 18.48.

2)    The definition of “biologic” in the consultation paper is erroneous, and shows a
 complete misunderstand of the nature of biologic drugs, which are primarily
 proteins and peptides, including antibodies, produced by recombinant DNA
 technology.

3)    In view of the efficient processing of patent applications by IPONZ (as with IP
 Australia) there is no need to introduce provisions to compensate patentees for
 lost term as a result of the patent application and examination process. Even
 though it is unlikely to ever be required, having the provision in the NZ Patents
 Act will mean that those reviewing NZ patent families, for example following
 patent searches, will need to check each and every NZ patent found to be
 certain that no patent term adjustment was applied. This will create significant
 extra work (and costs) in relation to the carrying out of patent status checks and
 freedom to operate (infringement) searches in New Zealand for zero net benefit.
 Australia relies on its efficient processing of patent applications to satisfy this
 requirement, a requirement which was previously included in the AUSFTA signed
 several years ago, and we suggest that New Zealand do the same.

 
We would be grateful if the concerns expressed above could be taken into account in the
 Workshop tomorrow.
 
Kind regards
 
Michael
 
 
Michael Caine
Vice President
Convenor, Patents Legislation Committee
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From: TPP IP Policy [mailto:tpp.ip.policy@mbie.govt.nz] 
Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2016 3:07 PM
To: TPP IP Policy
Subject: Invitation to a workshop to discuss proposals to implement the intellectual property
 changes required to ratify TPP [UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Hello again,
 
Further to our email informing you of the release of the consultation document on implementation of
 the TPP IP chapter, MBIE would like to invite you to attend a workshop for key stakeholders in your
 general area of interest. The purpose of the workshop is to discuss the proposals to implement the
 intellectual property changes required to ratify TPP.
 
The workshop will occur on Wednesday 23 March from 9am – 10.30am, at Thorndon 1 Meeting
 Room, Ground Floor, The Terrace Conference Centre House, 114 The Terrace, Wellington. 
 
Please reply to this email to confirm whether you and/or anyone else from your organisation will
 attend by COP Monday 14 March.
 
We look forward to seeing you there.
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